

## Sagebrush Quilt Guild Meeting Minutes for May 14, 2018

Meeting opened @ 7:05 PM by Lorraine B

- 1) President report: Mail received- Quilting DVD Series for sale, info regarding it will be in the e-blast
  - a) Sewing room items for sale from a previous member
  - b) St Andrews Church co-ordinator has resigned. Contact the church to make any arrangements in future
  - c) Gathering of the Guilds is now going to happen on APRIL 13, 2019 (previously going to be Sept 2018)
- 2) Secretary Report: Moved to accept the minutes of the last meeting by Kim, 2nd by Margaret, passed.
- 3) Treasurers Report: Monica absent, but the Bank balance is \$18,556.84 as of the April 30th 2018 Statement
- 4) Library: all books in by next meeting please
  - a) Book sale June Meeting, books \$2, magazines/\$0.25
  - b) One new magazine added to library
- 5) Membership: 30 members present
- 6) Program: Next meeting there will be a Presentation and trunk show by Kathy Kinsella
- 7) Hospitality: if you want to bring something for the snack time for next meeting, please do, we will have guest at that meeting and could need them
- 8) Community Quilts: 3 Thank You's were read
  - a) one Steps and Stones kit ready
  - b) please bring any Heart squares to next meeting
  - c) June 13<sup>th</sup> is next community quilt day @ Katja's
- 9) Workshops: Nov 17 Dianne J, one day workshop on "illusion of depth boarders" - OR- a 2 day workshop Nov long weekend. There is a questionnaire on each table for suggestions, Please fill in and return to Joy
- 10) Wed and Friday quilt-in dates are in the e-blast
- 11) Retreat: Full with a wait list. They need to have 6 more to book another cabin.
- 12) Nominations Committee: please fill in the forms that are on each table and return to Cheryl. We NEED to fill the following positions:
  - a) President
  - b) Vice-President
  - c) Treasurer
  - d) Community Projects
  - e) Program
- 13) Other: Please remember to bring the completed ROW ROBINS to the June Meeting and PLEASE!!! bring the Round Robins for show as well. Even if they are not complete. This is a special request by a number of members who missed the reveal.

Break: 7:30

Show and Share @ 8:00pm

Meeting closed @ 8:10pm